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2 Opinion of the Court 22-12253

Before JILL PRYOR, BRASHER, and ANDERSON, Circuit Judges.
PER CURIAM:

Laura Daines, appointed counsel for Wayne Lee Johnson,
has moved to withdraw on appeal, supported by a brief prepared -
under Anders v. California, 386 U.S. 738 (1967). Johnson filed a re-
sponse to his counsel’s motion, requesting the appoinfment of new
appellate counsel. Our independent review of the entire record re-
veals that counsel’s assessment of the relative merit of the appeal is
correct. Because independent examination of the entire record re-
veals no arguable issues of merit, counsel’s motion to withdraw is
GRANTED, and Johnson’s convictions and sentences are
AFFIRMED. Accordingly, Johnson’s motion to appoint new coun-
sel is DENIED. '



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

MEMORANDUM
FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS
Federal Correctional Complex
£Cl Coleman Medium
Coleman, Florida 33521

July 28, 2023

MEMORANDUM TO THE FCC COLEMAN MEDIUM INMATE POPULATION
FROM THE OFFICE OF THE CAPTAIN

Subject: Institutional Lockdown

Due to an increase in narcotics activity resulting in serious
medical emergencies involving the inmate population at FCC Coleman
Medium, the institution has been placed on lockdown status.
Visiting and programs are suspended until further notice. This
measure has been taken to ensure the safety and well being of both
inmates and staff. Periodic evaluations of the situation will be
made by the administration to determine a safe time to resume
.normal operations.

As a reminder, there are several avenues to seek help for
drug-related dependencies. A bulletin was released earlier
this week providing further information and opportunities. You
may also report concerns and information to the anonymous
hetline number, which is posted throughout the housing areas.



